

RASHEDUL ISLAM

Freelance Brand Identity Design Specialist

CONTACT

+880 1742 336837

info@rashedulislam.com

(in) linkedin.com/in/printingitem

Natore Sadar, Rajshahi, Bangladesh.

AWARD

Best Graphic Design Trainer- IBCS primax-2020
Best Graphic Design Trainer- LEDP-2020
Top Rated Brand Identity Designer (Freelancer)
Fiverr 2018-Present

Top Rated Brand Identity Designer (Freelancer) Upwork 2020-Present

PRO SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photosop

Adobe After Effect

Adobe Premiere Pro

Website Design

Figma



ABOUT ME

Good day

Myself Rashedul Islam, a seasoned Design Specialist with over 6 years of hands-on experience in delivering exceptional design solutions globally. As an expert in brand identity design, logo design, stationery design, web design, and print design. I take pride in providing top-notch services that resonate with clients across 50+ countries.

I have a lot of experience Print and Digital Platforms. I would like to take complete responsibility for to DESIGN SUPER-AWESOME Graphics service for your Print Company. I am a hard worker and enjoy working in all critical conditions. I design smart, MODERN, and effective solutions for each type of business. Honestly, I'll provide Premium Quality for my client's services.



EXPERIENCE

2018-Present

Graphic Design and Brand Identity Design Specialist - On Fiverr Freelance Marketplace

 Since 2018, I started my Graphic Design Journey as a freelancer in this marketplace. More than 500+ Graphic Design projects I was complete with Good feedback.

2020-Present

Graphic Design and Brand Identity Design Specialist - On Upwork Freelance Marketplace

 Since 2020, I started my Brand Identity Design Journey as a freelancer in this marketplace. More than 300+ Graphic Design projects I was completed with Good feedback in this marketplace.

2021-Present

Delcon Technology

 Delcon technology is one of the most popular Digital Marketing Agency in INDIA. Since 2021 January I was starting to work in this Agency as a Graphic Designer and Brand Identity Design Specialist. More than 500+ projects i was completed in this agency



EDUCATION

2019-2021 2014-2018 Msc in Department of Botany

Bsc in Department of Botany

2012-2014

HSC in Department of Science

2010-2012

SSC in Department of Science

2017-2018

Bsc in Graphic Design on SKIT

2017-2017

Database Programing (6 month courses)



LANGUAGE

English Hindi Fluent

Hindi Bangali Conversational

: Native



PORTFOLIO

About Me Website : https://www.rashedulislam.co : https://www.printingitem.com



HOBBIES









